
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P. O . BOX 871 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

November 12, 1959 

Hr. Jack Campbell 
Box 766 • 
Roswell, Mew Mexico 

Dear Mr. Canpbell: 

Oa behalf of your clients, M. A. Romero and Robert 
Critchfield, Argo Oil Corporation, Graridge Corpo­
ration and John H. Trigg, we enclose two copies of 
each of the following orders: 

Order R-1462-A in Case 1600 
Order R-1523 in Case 1793 
Order R-1520 in Case 1794 
Order R-966-F in Case 1796 
Order R-1522 in Case 1802 

These orders were issued by the Oil Conservation 
Coamission on this date. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 
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